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Forward

knowledgement of a wonderful North Mel-

bourne icon called ‘Loco Hall’, which was build
in 1914. The Panarcadian Association of Melbourne “O
Kolokotronis” purchased it in 1985. As a community
we, Arcadians, are the proud owners of ‘Loco Hall’,
which is now a grand old lady having attained its
100th anniversary. It was, in its heyday and still is a
significant North Melbourne building with a wonder-
ful history. During its 100 years of community life the
walls of ‘Loco Hall’ echoed to many voices. Many dif-
ferent nationalities stamped their mark on the building
and they all contributed to the rich tapestry of life that
we today refer to as multicultural Victoria. It was a
pleasure to explore and rediscover the history of this
magnificent building and we are proud to be part of its
modern history and the regeneration and restoration
program to bring back ‘Loco Hall’ to its former glory.
As one of the ‘Loco Hall’ custodians, I am delighted to
endorse this brief history of our graciously aged, but
revitalised building and hope you enjoy its story.

This publication gives a brief overview and ac-

Dimitrios J. Alexopoulos
President, Panarcadian Association
of Melbourne “O Kolokotronis”

The Loco Hall today
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ITpoAoyog

Ka1 avayvopion evog Baupdoiou 10topikoU KTipiou

tou Nop6 Mélmoupv, tou «Loco Hall», 1o omoio
xtiotnke 10 1914. O ITavapkadikdg XuAdoyog MerBoup-
vng «O Kolokotpwvng» 1o aydpaoe 1o 1985. Q¢ mapoixia,
01 Apkradeg, eipaote o1 unepngavol 1810Kmreg 10U «Loco
Hall», mou topa eival pia nadid apxdéviiooa €xoviag ou-
pmnpooel ta 100 xpdvia me. Yrnp&e kar e§akodouBOei
va eival éva omoudaio krip1o tou NopO Médpumoupv pe pia
vmépoxn 10topia. Xin didpkeia g 100xpovng 10topiag
tou, 10 «Loco Hall» yvipioe moddd. Aidpopeg eBvikdn-
1e¢ Apnoav ta ixvn 1oug oto Ktipilo Kai éhol ouvéParav
omn S1apopP®on NG MOAUTOMTIOHIKNG KOIVWVIAG TNG
Biktwpiag. Htav euxdpioto va avarpé§oupe oty 1otopia
autou tou eaiolou Ktipiou Kkal eiplacte uEPNPAVO1 TIOU
amoteloUje PEPOG TNG OUYXPOVNG 10TOPIdg TOU Kal TOU
TIPOYPAPHATOG avarmaiaiwong Kal avakaiviong tou yia va
amoxtnoel mdi v maiid tou afydn. Qg évag amd toug
OepatopUAakég tou, €iplal TOAU €UXAPIGTNHEVOG TIOU TId-
pouo1d{w auth tnv ékdoon ka1 eAmi{w va amolavoete Ty
10t0pia tou.

Zrnv ¢ékdoon autn yiveral pia ouvormtikn avagopd

Anpntpiog I. Ade€dmoudog
[Tpo6edpog, ITavapkadikoy Xulhoyou
MelBoUpvng “O Koloxotpivng”
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The Building

home of the Locomotive Engine Drivers, Firemen

and Cleaners’ Association opened, on Saturday,
12 December 1914, with an annual federal conference.
The new three storied building, with an observation
deck, called “Loco Hall” still stands and though its role
and occupants changed over the years, it is a proud
reminder of an important historic era.

The union, originally formed as the Locomotive En-
gine Drivers’ Association in 1861, with some twenty
members, is today the oldest surviving railway union
in the world. The Argus of 14 December 1914 com-
mented on the new ‘handsome structure’ and added
that it cost £10,000 and the membership of the As-
sociation was 1,854 persons. The hall, said The Argus,
could seat up to 1,600 persons and at the smoke eve-
ning held that Saturday, some 1,500 guests attended.
The elected Secretary of the Association’s salary was
£250 per year, which represented about twice the nor-
mal driver’s salary. The Locomotive Journal (9 November
1939) stated that Billy Hughes was an official guest
at the opening. A report in The Argus, 29 March 1916,
indicated a Victorian Railways driver’s daily rate of pay
was 14/- , some 3/- below a driver’s salary in New
South Wales.

Situated on high ground in North Melbourne, the

The foundation stone of the Loco Hall

LOCO HALL 19142014 | 9

To ktip1o

paotwv ka1 Kabapiotdv Ppioketal oe éva GPwpa

oto NopB Mépmioupv ka1 n A€ltoupyia tou eyxkaivi-
dotnke 10 Xapparo 12 AexkepPpiov 1914, oe €mo1o opo-
omovd1akd ouvedpio. To VEo TP1MPOPO KTiplo, Pe €va TIa-
patpnrtnpio, mou ovopddetal «Loco Hall», otéketar akdpa
otn B¢on Tou ka1 apoT 0 pAAoG Kal o1 Kdtoikoi Tou dAha-
§av pe v mdpodo Twv Xpdvwv, Iapapével wg mepneavn
unevOUp1on P1ag ONPAvIIKAG 10TOPIKNG TIEP16S0U.

H Evwon, mou apxikd 16pubnke 10 1861 wg Xwparteio
O8nywv Atpopnxavayv, pe mepinou €ikool péin, givail on-
pepa n maaidtepn o1dnpodpopikn Evwon otov kKOopo.
H epnpepida «The Argus» g 14ng Aekepfpiou 1914,
éypaye yia m véa «dpopen oikodopn» mpocbétoviag ot
Kootioe £10.000 ka1 611 0 ap1Op6g twv per®v g Eve-
ong ntav 1.854 dropa. H aiBouoa, onpeicdyvel n «The
Argus», pmopouoe va gp1roSevnoel péxpl 1.600 dropa Kai
omyv ekbniwon mou Siopyavbdnke ekeivo to XdapParo,
mapeupednkav 1.500 dropa. O p1006g T0U eRAEYHEVOU
Tpapparéa g Evwong ntav 250 Apeg etnoiwg, dSnhadn,
oxedov S1mAdoiog tou 10000 evog odnyou. H epnpepida
«The Locomotive Journal» (9 Noepppiou 1939) avépepe
ot o Billy Hughes ntav emionpog mpookekANpéVoS ota
eykaivia. Emiong, oe dpBpo g «The Argus» g 29ng
Maptiou 1916, avapépetal 611 0 npepnoiog piofog evog

To krip1o ¢ Evwong Odnywv Atpopnxavev, Ogp-



LOCO.
THEATRE

NORTH MELBOURNE

Where Sound . ..
. . . Sounds Best
WED. - THUE. - FEI

November 8, § and 10

“YES, MY DARLING
DAUGHTER”

(Mot Sultable for Gemersl Exhibitlon)
with

Priscilla Lane and
Jeffrey Lynn

—— ALSO —

“BTRANGE BOABRDERS"
(Mot Bultable for Genersl Exhibitien)
wiih

Tom Walls & Renee Saint-Cyr

BAT. - MON. - TUES.
November 11, 13 and 14

“CLIMBING HIGH"
(Mot Bubtable for Gemsral Exkibition)
with

Michael Redgrave and
Jessie Matthews

—— FLUS —

“WHO GOES NEXT?!"
ol Pubtabls for Geroeral Exbibluss)

with

Barry K. Barnes and Sophie
Stewart




Atop the building is a model of steam locomotive,
which became the symbol of the Victorian Railways,
a Class A2. These 4-6-0 engines, entered service on 2
December 1907 and operated until 3 December 1963.
So successful was this Victorian designed and manu-
factured locomotive that 185 engines were constructed
between 1907 and 1922. The A2 locomotives served
across Victoria hauling freight, fast passenger and even
the Overland. It is no surprise that this engine enjoys
pride of place on the facade of Loco Hall. Ironically,
a surviving engine A2 986 is undergoing a full resto-
ration and is expected to enter tourist service during
2015.

From the top floor or observation deck of the new
building in 1914, a person could look out across the
growing city of Melbourne. On a clear day, one could
see the vast and busy railway yards of North Mel-
bourne and the smoking locomotive sheds, hear the
clanking and whistles of engines, see the Yarra River
and the masts of vessels at anchor on the Yarra and
at Port Melbourne. Today, the view is not as expan-
sive, due to towering city buildings, the Docklands and
lots of greenery. However, the air is cleaner due to the
absence of locomotives’ smoke and steam; while the
sounds of steam whistles and shunting rakes of steel
and wooden wagons has long faded into the mournful
moans of diesel locomotives and their bleating horns.

At a recruiting meeting held at Loco Hall to encour-
age union membership on 13 July 1915, The Argus of
the same day reported that among the guest speakers
was the then Attorney General, Mr. Billy Hughes, the
same man who attended the official opening in 1914.
Within three months, ‘Billy’ was Prime Minister of Aus-
tralia.

The Hall served as the state and federal offices of the

An old photo of Loco Hall and an advertisment of a theatre production

LOCO HALL 1914-2014

odnyoU twv X18npodpopwv Biktwpiag ntav 14 oedivia,
mepitmou 3 oedivia A1yotepog amod 1o p1obd evog odnyow
ot Néa Nétia Ouvadia.

Ymv Kopupn Tou Ktipiou eival éva PoviéAo atpopnxa-
Vg katnyopiag A2, n omoia €y1ve 10 oUpPoro TV X1dn-
podpdpwv Biktdpiag. Autoi o1 kivntnpeg 4-6-0, Ae1toUp-
ynoav ané 11§ 2 Aekepfpiou 1907 wg 11§ 3 AekepBpiou
1963. H pnxavn auvtn, mou oxed1dofnke Kal KAtaokeu-
GoBnke o Bixtwpia, ntav 1600 €MITUXNPEVI DOTE Vd
Kataokeuaotouv 185 atpopnxavég petaft tou 1907 xai
1922. O1 pnxavég A2 Aeitoupynoav o 6An m Biktwpia
yla m petagopd @optinv, emPdrmv, akOpd Kal omv
«Overland». Aev anotedei ékAngn 10 yeyovog 6Tl 0 Kivi-
mpag auvtog €xel e§éxovoa Béon oty pdooPn tou «Loco
Hall». Xnpeioveral mwg pia atpopnxavi A2 986 Bpioke-
a1 010 01dd10 MNPOUG ATTIOKATACTAONG Yid TOUPIOTIKOUG
AOYOUG Kal avapéveral va Aeitoupynoel péoa oto 2015.

To 1914, ané tov 1edeutaio 6poPo N 10 IAPATNPNTINPIO
T0U VEou Ktipiou, pmmopoloe kamoiog va de1 dAn v ava-
muooopevn moAn g MelBoUpvng. Xe pia ndidlouotn
npépa, pmopouoe Kavei§ va Oel 11§ TepAoTieg Kal TTOAU-
ouxvaoteg 018npodpopikég eyrataotdoelg tou NopO Méx-
HIoupv Kkai Toug Kamvoug va Byaivouv amd ta umooteya
TWV ATHOPNXAV®Y, Va aKoUEl TOUG NXOUG Kal T0 oPpUpIyHa
WV KIvnmpwv, va BAémel tov motapd Idppa kai ta xa-
dpuia v aykupoPoinpévev kapaPiov otov Idpa xai
oto ITopt Méapmoupv. Xnpepa, n Béa autn dev eival 16co
peydAn, AOyw TV TavOPniwv Kupiov mg moAng, twv
NtorAavig ka1l v dévipwv. Qotdoo, o aépag eival ka-
Bapotepog Aoyw ¢ amouciag Tou Kamvou Kal atpol TV
PNXavwyv, v ol Nxol and 1a opupiypara twv atgopn-
XAV®V KAl TOUG €AIYPOUG TV Payoviov amd xdiuPa xai
§0)o, éxe1 ammo Ka1po petatparei otoug mévOioug otevay-
100G Kal ota Kopvapiopatd twv pnxavav Viied.

Ye OUuyKkévipwon Tou mpayparonomndnke oto «Loco

| 11



Locomotiv
and (

Secretary. WO e

Fublie, Heulth, Department .

Adverting to your

corresp

requiring attention at the shove

ir Lister,who fgain inspected the

ddrected that the Bio-Box ean rem

Ut that & 12 x 4 venti

lating pip

ha wa-n




railway union and it also contained a union operated
commercial picture theatre, Loco Theatre. A special
event held on the Sunday evening of 1 August 1915 in
many picture theatres across Melbourne, raised mon-
ies for wounded soldiers returning from Gallipoli. All
monies collected went to the Australia Day Fund and
according to The Argus of 2 August, Loco Theatre also
participated. The Argus (14 August 1915) carried a let-
ter stating the monies raised on the evening of 1 Au-
gust, by the Amalgamated Pictures Limited, included
the Loco Theatre North Melbourne, and the sum raised
totalled £1,044/2/11.

The Argus reported on its front page (14 May 1938)
that on the previous evening Friday 13th, two young
men entered the theatre on the pretext of making a
booking and ‘sandbagged’ the Manager, Mr. Charles
Plowman, stole £25 then fled along Victoria Street. Po-
lice discovered the sandbag used in the attack.

On the outbreak of World War II in 1939, the Loco
Theatre was undergoing an Art Deco refurbishment,
by the cinema architectural firm “Cowper, Murphy &
Appleford”. The theatre boasted eye catching plaster
curves, a walk-up stage, full seating for 800 patrons
and speakers mounted into the walls. The Locomotive
Journal (9 November 1939) said the refurbished theatre
also had ‘crushed silk Proscenium curtains’ illuminated
by ‘coloured footlights and spotlights’ plus a ‘sloping
floor’ and even a ‘floating screen, with the latest mod-
ern sound and projection equipment’. It was interesting
to note in this edition of The Locomotive Journal that 18
months after the robbery, Mr. Plowman still managed
the theatre.

However, the advent of Television in Melbourne in
November 1956, plus the new ‘drive-ins’ spelt the death
knell for picture theatres in the capital, the suburbs and

LOCO HALL 1914-2014

Hall», otuig 13 Ioudiou tou 1915, yia mv evBdppuvon
NG OUPPETOXNG ota ouvdikdra, n epnpepida «The Argus»
G i81a¢ npépag avépepe 6u petall TV MPOOKERAN}IE-
VWV OPIANT®V Ntav o 10te urmoupyog Aikaioouvng Billy
Hughes, o id10¢ dvOpwitog mou mapeupébnke oty emion-
pn évapén 1o 1914. Méoa o€ tpelg piveg, o «Mrmid» ntav
npwOuroupyog g Auotpaiag.

Y10 Hall AertoupyoUoav ta moAitelakd kai opoomovl-
axd ypageia g Evwong X18npodpopikmv, kabmg kai n
aiBouoa mapaotdoewv «Loco Theatre» mou diaxelpi{otav
n'Evoon. Ye jia €181kn ek8NAwon mou mpayparonomin-
ke 10 Bpddu g Kupiaxng 1 Auyouotou 1915, og mollotg
KIVNQAtoypdgoug o 6An tn MeABolpvn, ouykevipmOn-
Kav XpNpara yia T1oug IPavpatieg otpatimieg Iou eMEOTPE-
@av arré mv Kadimoin. ‘Ola ta xpnpata mou oulréxOn-
kav mnyav oto «Tapeio g Hpépag g Auotpadiagy kai
n epnpepida «The Argus», ng 2ag AuyoUotou, avépepe
o6u ouppeteixe ka1 10 «Loco Theatre». H «The Argus» (14
Auyouotou 1915) 8npooieuce €mOTOAN TTOU AVAPEPEL
ot ota xpnpata mou ouykevipowOnkav 1o Bpddu tng 1ng
Auyouotou, andé 10 «Amalgamated Pictures Limited»,
nepriapfavoviav kai avtd amod to «Loco Theatre North
Melbourne» xai 10 OUVOMKO TIOGO TTOU GUYKEVIPWONKE
avépxoviav o £1.044/2/11.

H «The Argus» avépepe oto mpwtooérido g (14 Ma-
fou 1938) 6u 1o mponyoupevo Ppddu g Ilapaokeung
13 Maiou, 800 véor dvbpeg prmrav oto O€atpo, pe 10
npéoxnya va kdvouv kpdrnon G€ong ka1 amed®viag tov
S1euBuvin Charles Plowman, éxdeyav £25. ¥Yin ouvé-
X€1a TPAnnKkav o€ Guyn katd pnkog g 08ov Biktwpla. H
aotuvopia avaraAuye T0 0AKKO GPEIOU TIOU XPNOIHOTIOIN-
Onke oy emiBeon.

Me 10 §€omaopa tou B ‘Tlaykoopiou TToAépou 1o 1939,
10 «Loco Theatre» avaxkaivioOnke o€ Art Deco, aré to ap-
XITEKTOVIKO Ypageio Kivnpatoypdpwv «Cowper, Murphy

Some photos from meetings in 1968 & 1969 at the Loco Hall, Union’s letterhead and the A2 locomotive

| 13
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regional towns. Many picture houses closed. The Loco
Hall reinvented itself showing foreign language films
mainly for the Italian speaking community. Now called
the Loco-Cinestar, that endeavour stalled by the early
1970’s and in 1976 the defunct theatre evolved into
the Marconi Ballroom.

~ CINESTAR

THEATRE — NORTH MELB.
SAT., 2i FEB.

DRESS CIRCLE

G 17

PATRON PLEASE RETAIN

* UL AT

By 1983 the ground floor facility was renamed “The
New Marconi Ballroom and Entertainment Venue” a fa-
cility for dances, discos, weddings and other functions
including wrestling and boxing bouts.

Then the entire Loco Hall was sold on 11 September
1985 for $450,000 to the current owners. The sale of
the building concluded the grand old lady’s 71 year
connection with the railway union (A.F.U.L.E.). It was
the end of an era and we will never see her likes again.

THE ADVENT OF TELEVISION IN MELBOURNE IN NOVEMBER
1956, PLUS THE NEW ‘DRIVE-INS’ SPELT THE DEATH KNELL
FOR PICTURE THEATRES IN THE CAPITAL, THE SUBURBS AND
REGIONAL TOWNS. MANY PICTURE HOUSES CLOSED. THE
LOCO REINVENTED ITSELF SHOWING FOREIGN LANGUAGE
FILMS MAINLY FOR THE ITALIAN SPEAKING COMMUNITY.
NOW CALLED THE LOCO-CINESTAR, THAT ENDEAVOUR
STALLED BY THE EARLY 1970’S AND IN 1976 THE DEFUNCT
THEATRE EVOLVED INTO THE MARCONI BALLROOM

LOCO HALL 1914-2014

& Appleford». ¥to Béarpo tomoBetnOnkav eviunwolakd
yUyiva otolidia, véa oknvn, xabiopata yia 800 dropa
ka1 evtoixiopéva nxeia. H epnpuepida «The Locomotive
Journal» (9 NoepBpiou 1939), avépepe 6Tl 10 avakaivi-
opévo B£atpo €ixe €iONG «IIPOOKNVIO JIE PETASWTEG KOUP-
Tiveg» TTOU Qwti{oviav amo «XpwHatiotd pata pdpmag Kai
mpoPolei¢y ouv éva «kekApévo Samedo» ka1 akopa pia
«K1vnti 000vn, pe v tedevtaia Aé§n e§omhiopot oUyxpo-
VOU Nxou Kal pofoAng». Evdiagpépov gival va onpeiwBOei
ot oe auth v €kdoon ng «The Locomotive Journal»
avapépetal mwg 18 pnveg petd m Anoteia, o S1eubuving
K. Plowman epyalovtav axépa oto Béarpo.

Qotbdoo, n éhevon g tnAedpaong ot MerBoUpvn 10
Noépppio tou 1956, kaBwg xai ta véa «drive-ins» oko6-
TWOoAav ToUG KIVIPATOYpd(poug OTo KEVIPO TNG MOANG, otd
TIpOAoTIa KAl O€ €MAPXIAKES MOAEIG. [Todoi kivnpatoypd-
Qo1 €KAE10QV.

O xivnpatoypdgog «Loco Hall» yia va avupetwmioel
mv Kpion autn dpxioe va mapouoidfel §€veg taivieg, Ku-
piwg yia v Itadikn mapoikia, pe m véa ovopaoia «Loco-
Cinestar». H mpoomdfeia auti otapdinoe otig apXEg Tou
1970 xa1 10 1976 o mapaxpd{wv Kivnpatoypdpog e§edi-
x0nke omv aiBouca xopou «Ballroom Marconi».

To 1983 o xwpog oto 106Yel0 petovopdotnke o€ «The
New Marconi Ballroom and Entertainment Venue» kai
TIPOCREPOVIAV Y1d XOPOUG, VIIOKO, YARoUG Kal dAAe €k-
dnlwoeig, OTwG aymveg IdAng ka1 muypaxiag.

Y ouvéxeld, 0AOKANpo 1o Kripio «Loco Hally mwAnfn-
ke, otig 11 XemepPpiou tou 1985, yia $450,000 otoug
onpepIvouq 1810KkmteG. Me Tnv IMANOCN TOU KT1piou €KAel-
0€ Kal n oxéon g 7 1xpovng ‘apxévricoag pe mv Evw-
on 216npodpouwv (AFULE). ‘Hrtav 1o 1€A0G p1ag €moxng,
opoia g omoiag 6ev Ba Eavadolpe.

Touldxiotov €101 vopi{av, adid mpog TNV 10Ug 01 Ap-
KAdeg ouveldnromoinoav ét1 1o OAIPPEVO Kal KOUPAGEVO

The Art Deco refurbishment of the Loco Theatre and a ticket for the Loco-Cinestar

| 15






Well that was the opinion, but to their credit the Ar-
cadians realised the sad and tired building could be re-
born and her former glory recaptured. A refurbishment
program breathed new life into Loco Hall.

False ceilings on removal revealed original tin em-
bossed ceilings; historically sensitive paints rejuvenated
her past grandeur. Removing tired and broken plaster
uncovered hidden treasures of prior occupants.

Today, Loco Hall is a vibrant, inviting and dynamic
reflection of a grand old Victorian building that prom-
ises a wonderful future for the next one hundred years.
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auto ktipio Ba pmopotoe va §avayevvnOei ka1 va §ava-
Bpei v malid tou aiyin. Etol éva mpdypappa avaxai-
viong epguonoe véa {wn oto «Loco Hall». Katd m 61dp-
K€1a TNG avaxkaiviong amokaivpOnkav o1 apXikég 0poPeg,
avdylupa kai 10topikd euaiobnta xpopata avavéwaoav to
maMo mg peyaieio. AQpaip®viag maiioug Kal OTIACHEVOUG
yoyoug amokarupOnkav kpuppévol Onoaupoi malaiov
1510KTNTOV.

Ynpepq, 1o «Loco Hall» eival pia {wvtavn, @i1ré&evn kai
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The Arcadians

Melbourne and Victoria ‘O Kolokotronis’ oc-

curred in 1959. From information gleaned, those
founders of the Association included: Konstantinos Ar-
dounis, Demetrios Kalodimos, Fanis Karantzas, Vasilios
Kotsirilos, Ioannis Siolis, Panagiotis Siolis, Philipas Sio-
lis, Vasilios Stathopoulos (from Kapsia), Georgios The-
odoropoulos and Theoharis Trahanas.

News of the intented formation of an Arcadian asso-
ciation generated huge interest among the community.
Many indicated their enthusiasm to join the proposed
organisation.

On Sunday 13 September, 1959, the inaugural meet-
ing took place with 100 Arcadians in attendance, in the
rooms of the Greek organization “Orpheas”, situated at
243 Bourke St., Melbourne. The founding committee
drafted a Constitution for the Association.

The purpose for the formation of an Association cov-
ered the ethnic, social, cultural, philanthropic aspects,
as well as the need for members to support each other
with the ultimate goal of acquiring a freehold property
in the near future.

The proposed building would enable members to
meet, have social club rooms and create a library. The
organisation would ensure that their culture and cus-

The creation of the Panarcadian Association of

LOCO HALL 1914-2014

O1 ApKdoeg

vng kair Biktdpiag «O Kodlokotpmvng» £yive,

oupgwva pe vdpxovia otoixeia, 1o 1959, pe
ototaon puag Emitpormg 10 Apkddwv, n omoia amote-
dotviav a6 toug: Kwvotaviivo ApSouvn, Tewpylo Oe-
odwpodmovdo, Anpntpio Kadodnpou, ®dvn Kapavidd,
Baoilelo Kotoipiro, Iwdvvn Xiwin, IMavayidin XimAn,
diMnma Y10An, Baoidelo Xrabdémouro (and Kayia) kai
Oeoxapn Tpaxava.

H €idnon yia wmyv i8puon evog Xuldyou eixe peydin
amxnon oty Apkadikn matpid g Medfoupvng Kai
apéows petd mordoi Aprdadeg emédeifav éviovo evoiape-
pov va eviaxfoUv oto veoouatato opyaviopo.

Yug 13 XemepPpiou 1959, ©€Onkav ta Oepédia tou
Yuloyou oe ouvebpiaon mou eixe karéoel n Emitpormn,
ka1 oty omoia avtamokpifnkav mepimou 100 Apradeg,
oTO oiknpia Tou €AANVIKOU opyavicpoy «Oppéagy, otn 81-
euBuvon 243 Bourke Street, otn MeABoUpvn. H 16putikn
ETMITPOTIN €iXe TIPOETOIPATE KATACTATIKG Y1a TN A€1Toupyia
T0U XUMoyou. O okormog yia v idpuon evog Xulddyou
apopouoe TG €OVIKEG, KOIVWVIKEG, TTOMTIOTIKES, (PIAAV-
OpwKEG TTUXEG, KaOWE KAl Ty avdaykn ta péAn va UIio-
otnpifouv o €vag Tov dAAo J1€ aOTEPO OTOXO TV AMTOKIN-
on 1816KINToU aK1VATOU 010 djieco péddov. To TIPOTEIVO-
pevo ktipio Oa Aitav 0 X@pog 610U ta pédn Ba propovoav

Hiﬁpuon tou ITavapkadikou Xulddyou MedPoup-

Members of the Association’s first elected Administrative Committee: P. Drakopoulos, P. Alexopoulos, G. Theodoropoulos (Vice President),
B. Kyriakopoulos (G. Secretary), Th. Trahanas (Treasurer), T. Rekkas, B. Kotsirilos, D. Stamatis, G. Mellos and L. Argyropoulos (President)

(Absent: A. Zacharopoulos)
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toms would be preserved and passed onto future gen-
erations.

A Constitution was adopted, with only slight amend-
ments to the original proposal of the founding commit-
tee. The Association was called “The Panarcadian As-
sociation of Melbourne and Victoria, “O Kolokotronis”.
We celebrate the Association’s formation on 23 Sep-
tember annually, to coincide with and to commemorate
the freedom or ‘Fall of Tripolitsa’ from Ottoman rule on
that same day (23 September) in 1821.

An electoral committee organised the inaugural elec-
tions. Membership enrolments commenced with a fee
set at 10 shillings annually and £2 for those nominating
for the Committee. Eligibility for full membership in-
cluded; those born in Arcadia, or those born of parents
whose lineage was from Arcadia.

The election for the first Committee was held on 27
September 1959 at 243 Bourke St., Melbourne. Twenty
five members nominated for the Committee, with 354
members voting and 3 votes declared invalid. The first
11 and the four (4) runners up, became the first Com-
mittee on 10 October 1959.

This was the date the Association officially com-
menced operations.

PROPERTY ACQUISITIONS

All the Administrative Committees from 10 October
1959 worked tirelessly to realize the purposes of the
Associations. They expended time and money promot-
ing their ethics and values; not only for their members’
benefit, but for the wider community. The regular com-
mittee meetings were held in various venues in the Cen-
tral Business District of Melbourne and in Richmond.

From the Association’s first social functions

LOCO HALL 1914-2014

V@ OUVavtioVIdal, vd AEITOUPYNCOUV [1d KOIVWVIKA AéoXn
ka1 va SnpioupynBei pia Pifriodnkn. H opydvwon Oa
e§aopadhile 611 o MOMTIONOG Kal ta €01pd toug, Ba petapé-
POVIAV OTIG PEANOVTIKES YEVIEG.

To rataotatkd €ykpiOnke, pe PIKPEG POVO TPOTIOTMOL-
N0o€1§ oTnV apxIkn mpdtaon tng 19puUTIKAG emitporng. O
YUMoyog ovopdomnke «[Tavapradikog XuAhoyog Mek-
Boupvng ka1 Biktwpiag ‘O Kolorotpovng'». Toptaletal
KdOe xpo6vo n idpuon tou Tudhéyou otig 23 XemepPpiou,
Y14 va OUNIIIIITEL P€ TOoV €0ptacpd tng emneteiov mg «ITtw-
ong g TpimoMtodg» amd v oBwpavikn kupiapxia v
i81a npépa (23 ZemepPpiov) 1o 1821.

Mia €KAOYIKN EMITPOIIN OPYAVWOE TIG TIPWTEG EKAOYEG.
HEekivnoav o1 €yypagég PeEADV pE ouvOpopn, mou opi-
otnke ota 10 ogdivia emnoiwg ka1 £2 yia €KeiVoug IoOU
mpoTeivoviav yid to A101kntiké XupBouvAio. Xta kpitipia
yia va yivel kdmoiog minpeg pédog g Evwong mepihap-
Bavovrav: va éxe1 yevwnBei otnv Apxadia 1 o1 yoveig twv
va katayovial amd mv Apxadia. O1 eKAOYEG y1d TO TIPOTO
Aloikntiké XupBouvhio €yivav otig 27 XemtepPBpiou 1959
oto 243 Bourke Street, otn MelBoupvn. Eikoo1 mévte
pPéAn Atav umoyneid yia 1o Al0iKntiké Xuppoutiio, eved
yneioav 354 péin kai 3 Yn@ol knpuxOnkav Axupol.
O1 mpwto1 11 erheyévieg kal o1 t€ooepel§ (4) emAaxod-
Vieg oxnpdrioav 1o mpwto Aloikntiké Yuppoudio otig 10
OxtwPpiou 1959. Autn Atav Kal n nuepounvia mov o
Y.uvdeopog Eekivnoe emionpa t Agltoupyia Tou.

AIrOPEZ AKINHTQN

‘O)a ta Aloikntikd Xupfoudia Tou umnpémoav aro Tig
10 OxtwPpiou 1959 epydomnkav akolpacta yia va vho-
ITOINCOUV TOUG OTOXO0UG ToUu YuMdyou. AiéBecav xpovo
Ka1 Xphpa yia va npowBnoouv ta nbn kai 11§ agieg toug,
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The need for a building to house the Association was of
paramount concern. The Committee purchased a house
situated at 154 Lennox Street, Richmond, on 29 June
1966, for $11,000.

With a deposit of $2,400, the weekly repayments
were $20. The purchase was made in five individual
Committee members’ names, because the Association
was not a legal entity, at the time. It was understood
the Committee members acted in the best interest of the
Association. The house was renovated and divided and
leased as two apartments.

Four of the five Committee members sold the prop-
erty on 17 September 1973, with the main instigator of
the sale absconding to Greece. This action was the first
and most serious disruption to the peaceful atmosphere
within the organisation. A four year legal battle ensued,
which proved the sale was illegal.

The amount of $31,637.53 was paid to the Associa-
tion on 2 November 1977, and the property reverted
back into the hands of the organization.

On 18 November 1979 the Association became a
legal entity registered as “Panarcadian Association of
Melbourne and Victoria Limited” and subject to the
laws governing companies. This brought legal responsi-
bilities, as well as protection.

The quest to find a property to house the organization
became focused, as that objective was integral to the
progress of the Association.

On 16 October 1981, a former petrol station site
was purchased in 417 Victoria Street, Richmond for
$150,000.00.

On 11 September 1985, the Association brought at
auction, Loco Hall, situated at 570 Victoria St, North
Melbourne, for the respectable sum of $450,000; with
settlement due in December 1985.

LOCO HALL 1914-2014

OX1 POVO TIPOG OPELOG TV PEADV, AAAG Kal Tng €upU-
1epNG Ko1vwviag. O1 taktikég ouvedpidoelg v A101Kn-
uk®v Xuppoudiov yivoviav oe 81dpopoug Xwpoug oto
kévipo g MeABoUpvng kai oto Pitopovi. H avdaykn yia
éva ktip1o mou Ba oteyacBei o ZUAoyog ntav mpwIapxi-
kng onpaoiag. ‘Etol, 1o Aloikntiké Yuppoudio ayopace
10 omitl mou Bpioketal otn S1eUBuvon 154 Lennox Street,
Pitopovr, otig 29 Iouviou 1966, évavii $11.000.

Me mpoxataPBoin $2.400, o1 eBdopadiaieg S6oe1g ntav
20 Soldpia. H ayopd xataxwpnOnke oe mévie ovopara
HeA®V Tou AloikntikoU Xupouldiou, yiati o ZUAoyog dev
ATaV aKOpPA VOHIKG TIPOOWIIO KAl NTav amodektd Ot td
HéAn Tou A.X. evepyoUoav yia Aoyaplacpo 1ou Xulldyou.
To omitl avakaiviotnke, XwpioOnke oe dUo Siapepiopara
Kal VOIK1doOnke.

Téooepa amod ta mp®TA MEVIE PEAN TNG EMITPONING TIOU-
Anoav 1o axivnto ot 17 XemepPpiouv tou 1973, evw o
KUP10G UTTOKIVNTAG TG TwAinong S1épuye omv EAAGSa.
H xivnon auth fAtav n mp@tn Kai mo cofapn Siatapa-
XN oy €1pNVIKN atpdéoPaipa oto €0WIEPIKG T0U opya-
viopou. AxoloUOnoe teTpasng vopikn pdxn n omoia
armédei§e 611 n mAnon ntav mapdvopn. To OGO TWV
$31.637,53 xataPanOnke otov XuMoyo otig 2 NoepPpi-
ou tou 1977.

Y1g 18 NogpBpiou 1979, o ZUM0OYoG améKTNOE VOpI-
K ovidtnta Kataxwpnpévn wg «Panarcadian Association
of Melbourne and Victoria Limited» ka1 uokeital otoug
vopoug ou 51€ToUV Tn AEIToupyia €MXeIPNocwV. AUt
npofAémel vopikeég euBuveg, addd xai pootacia. H ava-
¢htnon yia va BpeBei éva axivnto yia va oteydoel ta péin
ATIOTEAECE TIPWTAPXIKO OTOX0 Kal £pyo {WTIKNG onpaciag
yia v 1pdodo tou Xudéyou. Xt 16 OxtwPpiou tou
1981, ayopdoBnke éva mponv Bev@vadiko om S1eu0uv-
on 417 Victoria Street, oto Pitopovt, mpog $150.000.

Yug 11 XemepPBpiou 1985 o Xuloyog aydpaoe oe &n-

Members of the Association’s first Administrative Committee together with other members of the Association in front of Loco Hall, in 1985
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On the 12 November 1985 the property in Richmond
sold for $395,000 at auction.

FOUNDING MEMBERS’ VISION

he migration of the Arcadians, as with other Hel-

lenes, was a consequence of post-World War II up-
heavals and the subsequent Greek Civil War (1946-49),
which precipitated major social disorder during the
1950’s, 60’s and 70’s. Greece was financially and po-
litically in disarray. Plagued with unemployment and
falling living standards, the years that followed were
referred to as Greece’s ‘dark ages’ or «mmérpiva xpovia»/
“troubled years”.

The inability of the Greek government to redress un-
employment and Australia’s wish to encourage Euro-
pean migration as part of the labour force, led to a bi-
lateral agreement in 1952.

Initially, the Prefecture of Arcadia ranked foremost
of all of Greece, in percentage terms, for the number
of citizens that emigrated. Perhaps more than 12,000
young men and women, full of dreams and hopes com-
bined with the fear of the unknown, departed Arcadia
for Australia.

Unskilled, almost illiterate, with no knowledge of the
English language and entering a totally new culture,
they struggled. However, they had their youth, their
two hands and a willingness to work and adapt into the
culture. No concept of “job satisfaction” existed, only
their need to work.

The emigrating Arcadians believed that with hard
work, progress and success would follow. It was a new
beginning, with lots of ambitions and romanticism,
which never deserted them in this foreign land, where

Arcadians are starting their odyssey to Australia

LOCO HALL 1914-2014

pompaocia to «Loco Hall» mou Bpioketar o S1eG0uvon
570 Victoria St, oto Nop8 Méumoupv, pe 10 oefaotod
1006 Twv $450.000 ka1 S1axavoviopo mou 6a 0AoKANP®-
voviav 1o Aeképfpio tou 1985. X1 12 NogpPpioul985
moulnOnke oe Snpompacia to akivnto oto Pitopovt mpog
$395.000.

TO OPAMA TQN IAPYTIKQN MEAQN

petavdoteuon 1wV Apkddwv, OMwG Kal 1wV dAA®V

ENnvwv, ntav ouvénela tou B’ TTaykdopiou TTolé-
pou kai tou EAAnvikoU Epguliou TToAépou (1946-1949)
TTOU aKOAOUONOE, IPOKAADMVIAG PEYALEG KOIVWVIKEG V-
tapaxeg g Sekaerieg tou 1950, ‘60 ka1 ‘70. H EA\dSa
NTAV OIKOVOPIKA Kal TIOMTIKA Kateotpappévn. Maotido-
viav and v avepyid kai o€ ouvSuaopd pie TNV meon 10U
BiotikoU emmédou, ta xpovia mou akodoubnoav niav ta
«€TpIva xpoviar yia mv EXdda.

H aduvapia tou eAAnvikoU Kpdtoug va avilpetwirioel
mv avepyia ka1 n emBupia mg Auotpariag va evBappuo-
VEl TNV PETAVACTEUON EUPWIIAI®WY epyat®V, odnynoe ot
S1pepn ouppwvia 1o 1952. Apxikd, o Nopdg Apradiag
g€ixe mooootiaia v mpwtn Béon amd 6An v EXGSa, ot
ap10pué moltwv mou petavdoteuoav. Towg mep106dTEPOL
arré 12.000 véor avdpeg ka1 yuvaikeg, yepdrol dvelpa kai
eAmideg, o ouvéuaoo pe 1o POPo ToU ayveoTou, avaXm-
pnoav and v Apkadia yia mv Auotpadia. Aveidikeutol,
oxedov aypdpparol, Xwpic yvmwon mg ayyAkng yAoooag
Ka1 epXOPEVOl O€ [1d EVIEA®MS VEA KOUATOUPA, AywVviotn-
kav okinpd. Eixav BéBaia ta vidta toug, ta 600 xépia
TOoUG Kal Tn B€Anon toug va douléPouv Kal va Tpooap-
HooToUV 0Tn Véa Kolvwvia. AV UIINPXE N OKEYN «1KAVO-
noinong amé v epyacia», UMMMpPXe POvVo n avdykn Toug
va €pyactouyv.
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AUCTION

Wednesday 11th Seplember, 1985 at 3 pm
on the Property

“THE MARCONI BALLROOM”
- NORTH MELBOURNE

il

570 Victoria Street
“FAMOUS CITY-FRINGE LANDMARK"

Originally built as a picture theatre butl curmently
u as a Ballroom & Reception Centre
and office acc ion.

BUILDING AREA: 14,750 aq. 1.
LAND: 74 ft. by 154 I
at rear).




their dreams continued as did their visions and hopes.
With this belief, they recreated a new homeland that
incorporated their culture, religion, community and
cuisine in Melbourne; especially around the locality of
Lonsdale Street.

Whatever was achieved required great effort and sac-
rifice from many people over many years.

LOCO HALL UNDER THE ARCADIANS

he transfer of ownership of the “Loco Hall” from

the Australian Locomotive Engineers’ Union to the
Panarcadian Association of Melbourne and Victoria ‘O
Kolokotronis’ occurred on 10 December 1985 for the
amount of $450,000.

The purchase of this building was the realization of a
long held dream and its acquisition generated a dynam-
ic agora, igniting the Arcadians to action and inspired
an emphasis on intellectual, artistic and social prog-
ress. It is their legacy to the next generations. “Loco
Hall” is their footprint, a reminder of their presence for
as long as Melbourne exists.

With principles and virtues firmly entrenched, they
worked harmoniously and positively, focusing on the
refurbishment and improvement of their new home.
Their communal life became meaningful and socially
motivated, incorporating a positive drive for prosperity
and progress.

The Committee undertook two loans for an amount
of $400,000 in 1986, in Swiss Francs with an inter-
est rate of 6.5% per annum. Later, another loan was
signed to the value of $100,000 with personal guaran-
tors from Committee members. These funds were used
for the renovations to the internal areas of the build-

LOCO HALL 1914-2014

H epyaoia toug €y1ve n xapd g {wng toug, yiati mioteu-
av éu pe okinpn Souldeld, Ba axorouBouoe n IPO0S0G
ka1 n mpoxorm. Hrav pia véa apxn, pe molég p1aodo&ieg
K1l pOPAvTiopd, TIOU TIOTE J€V TOUG EYKATEAEIYPE O€ AUTAV
mv &vn yn, émou ta 6velpd toug ouvexidoviav OTwG Ta
opdpara kai o1 eAmideg toug. Me 1o motelw auvto, avadn-
pioupynoav mv malid narpida toug v Apkadia, dnda-
on, tov moltiopo toug, T Bpnokeia, v Ko1voTNTd, Kal
v 181aitepn xoudiva toug otn MeABoUpvn, Kupiwg yupw
omv 0866 AGVOVTEil.

‘0,1 étuxe apyotepa o XUANOYOG €Y1VE HE PEYAAEG TIPO-
ondBeieg ka1 Ouoieg amd mololg avBpwioug kal yia
oA Xpdvia.

TO LOCO HALL XTOYZ APKAAEZ

petaBipaon g xup16tNTag tou «Loco Hall» amd v

«Auotpariavin Evwoon Mnxavik®v ATpopnxavovs
otov «[Tavapkadikd Xulroyo MerBoupvng kai Biktwpiag
‘O Kodokotpwvng'» €yive otig 10 Aekepfpiou tou 1985,
évavtl tou mooou twv $450.000.

H ayopd tou mapo6vrog Ktipiou ntav n vdomoinon evog
peyddou oveipou kai n andéktnon tou dnpiovpynoe pid
Suvapikn atpoopaipa, éva véo exivnpa twv Apradwv
yia tnv mpdodo TG MVEURATIKAG, KAAITEXVIKAG Kdl KO1-
vaVvikng {wng. Eival n mapakata®nkn toug yia 11§ €mo-
HEVEG YEVIEG.

To «Loco Hall» otoxeUel va amoteéoel jia Kadd tekpn-
plwpévn mapouoia twv Aprddwv, pe 181aitepn €ugaon
010 pOAO NG MPodSoU OV TMVEUPATIKN, KAAMTEXVIKA
Kal KOIVWVIKN {WN Kal amotelei ma pépog g mOANg
g MeABoUpvng, ou 1000 aydrmnoav kai onpddeyav pe
10 épaopd toug, €101 wote Oa peivel alnopoévnin 600
€Keivn UTIAPXEL.

Arcadians start their new life in Melbourne and the advertisment for the auction of the Loco Hall
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ing, and refurbishment of outdated and obsolete equip-
ment. Once completed, the “Loco Hall” could operate
as a function centre as intended.

In addition to the substantial renovations, the Com-
mittee renegotiated with the Melbourne City Council
to rescind the strict parking provisions surrounding the
building. Further the Committee obtained the relevant
liquor licence, allowing alcohol at functions and events.
These undertakings took two years and the launch of
the “Arcadia Receptions” was held on 3 October 1987.
Many dignitaries attended the inaugural function, in-
cluding local authorities and even international organi-
sations. The Governor of Arcadia, Mr. Gregory Niotis,
the President of the Panarcadian Federation of America
Mr. E. Konstantouros, Presidents of Arcadian Clubs in
South Australia and New South Wales. Also many Ar-
cadians of Melbourne and their friends attended the
grand opening.

It should also be noted that during the renovations
the Arcadians held various fund raising functions (e.g.
barbeques) to meet the mounting loan repayments
as the A$ plummeted against the appreciating Swiss
Franc.

From 1987 to the end of 1993 the Arcadians and
the successive Administrative Committees worked dili-
gently to pay off the loan as quickly as possible. Some
concentrated their efforts on the running of the Arcadia
Reception Centre and others organised various success-
ful social functions.

On 25 November, 1988 the Consul General of Greece
in the State of Victoria, Mr. E. Vladis, held a dinner in
honour of the President of the Hellenic Republic, Mr.
Sartzetakis at the reception centre. Other events and
dinners were held in honour of Ministers, such as the
Vice President of the Greek Government Mr John Hara-

LOCO HALL 1914-2014

Me 11¢ apx€q Kai 11 apetég otabepd edpaiwpéveg, Sou-
Aeyav e1pnvikd ka1 Oetikd, e €mikevipo v avakaivion
Ka1 BeAtioon tou ‘omtio’’ toug. O Xapakmpag g Koi-
VOTIKNG {WNG TOUG €X€1 OUCIACTIKA Kal KOIVWVIKA Kivn-
TpA TIOU EVOWNIATOVOUV pia Oetikn Kivnon yia eunpepia
ka1 mpdodo.

To Aloikntik6é XupPoudio oUvaye 800 Sdaveia ouvo-
AkoU moooU $400.000, otig 10 OxktwPpiou 1989 kai
otig 7 Anpidiou tou 1989, oe elBetikd gpdyka (SFr), pe
emtoKio 6,5% emoiwg. Apydtepa, ouvaeOnke éva diho
8dvero $100.000 pe IPOOWIIKOUG £yyUNTEG PEAN TOU Al-
o1knTikoU YupPouriou. Ta xovéUAia autd Xpnolpomoin-
Onkav yia mv avakaivion twv €0WIEPIKOV XOPWV TOU
Kupiou, kKaBw¢ Kal v aviikatdotaon tou maAdiwpévou
Kal €Kt0G Aettoupyiag e§omiiopou. Me v 0AOKANp®oN
WV £pyaci®v, 1o «Loco Hall» Ba pmopouos va Asitoup-
ynoel wg aibouvoa ekdnh@oewv 6wS Ipoop1doTav.

Extég amd 11g onpaviikég avakaivioeig, 1o A101kntikéd
YupPoutlio e§aopdiios 11 amapaitnieg ddeieg otdOpeu-
ONG AUTOKIVATWY Kal 11§ adeieg motou. Auth n Si1adika-
oia xpeidomnke 500 xpdvia kal 1a eyraivia tou «Arcadia
Reception» ¢y1vav otig 3 Oxtwppiou 1987. TToAAéG TIpo-
OWIIKOTNTEG TAPeUPEONKAY Ota eykaivida, oupmepiAajl-
Bavopévev Twv TOMK®V apX®V, akdpd Kal €KIPOo®-
nwv d1eBvav opyaviopwv. O Nopdpxng Apxadiag, K.
Tpnyopng Niwing, o IIpdedpog tng ITavapradikng Opo-
omovdiag Apepikng k. E. Kwvotaviotpog, o1 TTpoedpo1
v Apradik®v Xuldywv ot Notia Auotparia xai m
Néa Néuia Ouvadia xai modhoi Aprddeg g MedBoUpvng
PE TOUG Pidoug Toug, mapakoloubnoav ta eykaivia twv
VEWV €YKATAOTACEWV.

Oa mpémel emiong va onpeiwOei 611 Katd m Si1dpkreia
TV avakaivioewv o1 Apradeg Siopydvwoav S1dpopeg
eKONAWOEIG Y1a Th OUYKEVIpwON Xpnpdtwv (I.X. prdp-
HIEKIOU) yia va RaAUyouv tig §doelg Twv daveiwv ka-

The inauguration of the “Arcadia Receptions” in the presence of many dignitaries from Australia and Greece, in 1987
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lambopoulos and other dignitaries from Greece during
their Australian visits by the Consulate of Greece in
Melbourne, in our reception centre.

In April 1993, the Committee approved a long term
lease of the ground floor to a Chinese company, “Can-
delles Reception Centre”.

In May 1993, the Committee successfully negotiated
the outstanding loan with the ANZ Bank and reduced
it to 50% ($330,000) with the condition that 10% be
paid immediately and the balance of $297,000 in three
months.

The down payment of $33,000 was paid immediately
by Mr. A. Andrianopoulos’ company and the Commit-
tee contributed another $40,000 through its fund rais-
ing activities, from its members and signed a loan with
Westpac for $260,000. The amount of $33,000 was
repaid over three years, to Mr. A. Andianopoulos’ com-
pany with no interest charged to the Association.

In 1999, the Committee undertook a partial restora-
tion of the roof, the replacement of the air-conditioning
units on level two, plus refurbishment of the kitchen
and pantry with the financial assistance of Mr. Andreas
Andrianopoulos totalling an amount of $60,000.

In May 2000, a long term lease was signed for the
roof area of the building with the telecommunications
company “Lucent” for antennae installations to serve its
mobile phone customers.

During 1999-2000, the Arcadian participation
waned; as members aged, growing responsibilities, up-
keep costs, limited usage of the facility, less volunteers,
the ageing building and the non-attendance of the sec-
ond generation children at functions. Some members
suggested a smaller building with more manageable
running costs and responsibilities.

With the dawn of the 21st Century (2001) a new

LOCO HALL 1914-2014

Ow¢ n ipn tou Solapiou onpeiwoe KatakOpUPN MTwON
pe v avatipnon tou eAPetikol ppdykou (SFr).

A6 10 1987 éwg 10 1€d0¢ Tou 1993, 01 Apkadeg xai
1a 61adox1kd Aloikntikd Yuppoudia epydotnkav eviatikd
yia v €§6¢pAnon tou Saveiou, To0 cuviopdtepo Suvaro.
Kdmoio1 emkévipwoav Ti§ TpootrdOeiég toug ot Ael-
Toupyia g aiBouoag ekdnimoewv Kal dilol S10pydve-
oav S14popeg EMTUXNPEVEG EKONAWOEIG.

Yug 25 Noegpppiou 1988, o Ievikdg IIpdevog tng EA-
Addag omv IToliteia ¢ Biktwpiag, k. E. Bhaving, 61-
opyavwoe de§iwon mpog ipnv tou Ilpoédpou g An-
pokpatiag g EAMASag, k. Xaptletakn omv aibBouoa ex-
OnAmoewv tou Zuloyou. Adeg ekdnimoelg ka1 deimva
TIPOG TIPNV UTIOUPYWV Kal A @V a§iopatouxwy ammo v
EMdG8a, m.x. tou Aviinpoédpou g Eanvikng KuBép-
vnong K. Tdvvn Xapalapmémoudou, katd t Sidpxela
EMOKEPEDV TouG otnv Auotpaldia, d1opyavebdnkav otnv
aiBouod pag améd 1o Teviko ITpofeveio tng EAAadag otn
MeABoupvn.

Tov Ampikio Tou 1993, 10 Aloikntiké YupBouUdio evé-
KPIVE Pid pakpoxpovia picBwon tou 100yeiou oe pia Ki-
veQikn etalpeia pe v enwvupia «Candelles Reception
Centre».

To Maio tou 1993, 10 Aloikntiké Xupfouldio diampay-
patevTnke €MTUXWG T0 Savelo pe v tpdmeda ANZ Bank
Ka1 1o peiwoe katd 50% ($330.000), pe mv mpoiimoOe-
on 10 10% va katafinOei apéows Kai 10 UTIOAOITIO TWV
$297.000 péoa oe TpeIg PNVeg.

H npoxataPfoin twv $33.000 katafindnke dpeoa and
v etaipeia tou k. A. Av8p1avomoudou kai 1o Xupfoudio
mpooépepe $40.000 oU CUYKEVIPWOE aTIO EKONAMOEIG,
a6 ta pédn kai ouvaye Saveio $260.000 pe v tpdre-
{a Westpac. To moo6 twv $33.000 emeotpdpn péoa ot
Tpia xpovia oty etaipeia 1ou A. AvEp1avomoudou xwpig
va xpewHei 16K0G oTOV XUMAOYO.

Former President of Greece Mr T. Sartzetakis, Australian Prime Minister Mr Gough Whitlam, former Greek parliamentarian Mr N. Kalteziotis and
diplomats Mr Lymperopoulos and Mr G. Veis were some of the dignitaries who visited Loco Hall
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Committee formed, which grappled with these con-
cerns and embarked on the following course of action:
the urgent renovation of all areas of Loco Hall for use
by members of all ages; functions to be held specifically
for second generation Arcadians and to engage them in
activities of the Association, as well joining their forces
in the Administrative Committees.

These long sighted objectives, supported by subse-
quent Administrative Committees continue today, es-
pecially the rejuvenation and restorations of the build-
ing and other entrepreneurial ventures.

LOCO HALL 1914-2014

To 1999, 10 Al01knTIKO XUpBOUAIO ATTOPACICE TV Je-
PIKN avakaivion g otéyng, v AviIKATdotaon twv KAl-
HATIOTIK@WV povddwv oto Seutepo dpo®o, kabwg Kai v
avaxaivion tng Koudivag kai tng amoOnkng poPpipwy pe
OUVOAIKG KOOTOG v twv $60.000, pe v 01KOVOUIKA
BonBeia tou k. AvEpiavomourou.

Tov Mdio tou 2000, uneypdpn pia pakpoxpovia pi-
0Bwon m¢ opoPng Tou KTIPiou He TNV eraipeia hem-
Kolvwviov «Lucent», yla thv €ykatdotaon Kepaimwv mpog
e€unnpémon Twv MeAAT®V NG KIVATAG TNAEPViag tng.

Katd v nepiodo 1999-2000, 1o evBiapépov tmv Ap-
KAdwV mMpog 1o XUAoyo eixe arovioel, Adyw KOmwong
TV EVEPY®V HEAMV, TOU UYPYNAOU KOOTOUG A€lToupyiag
Tou Ktipiou, Tn peiwon twv eBedoviwv, v avdykn ava-
Kaiviong tou Ktipiou Kal tn pn GUPPEToxn tng Seutepng
yevidg otig ekONAMOoEIG.

Op1opéva péin mpdtervav éva pIkpOTEPO KTip1o He 1o
d1axe1pnoipo KOOTOG Aeltoupyiag Kal pe PIKpOTePES €U-
Ouveg.

Me v évapén tou 21ou aikdva (2001), 1o véo Aloi-
KNTKkd YupPouvdio mou e€edéyn, aoxodnbnke pe autd ta
npofAnpara eykawvid{oviag mv akéioubn mopeia Spd-
oNng: v dUecn avakdaivion 6 AWV WV XHPwV ToU KTipiou
y1a va eival mpoo1td oe ddeg 11 nhikieg apxidoviag pe mv
gykardotaon tou avelkuotnpd, tn S10pydvwon ekdnim-
oewv 181aitepa yia dropa tng devtepng yevidg Apradwv
yla vVa OUPHETEXOUV OtTl§ dpaotnpidnteg tTou Xulloyou
KaO®G ka1 oto A1o1knTikd Xupfovlio.

Avutoi o1 peyaldmvool otéxol, mou umootnpixOnkav
Ka1 amo ta peténeita A1o1kntikd Xupfoudia ouvexidovial
Ka1 onpepa, 181aitepa n avavéwon Kal arrokardotacn tou
KT1pioU, N OUPPETOXN TWV VEWV Kal dAa emixelpnpatikd
oxédia.

Loco Hall’s restoration works from level 1 and level 2. Above, Association’s benefactor Mr Andreas Andrianopoulos with Vice-President Ms Chrissa

Kanatas
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WHAT WAS ACHIEVED AT “LOCO HALL”

*

In March 2001, the emergency exit stairwell was fully
restored and an agreement made with telecommuni-
cation company “Orange”, for an antenna for mobile
communications.

On 21April 2002, at an extraordinary General Meet-
ing it was decided that a lift be installed in the build-
ing at an estimated cost of $200,000.

On 7 July 2002, a Cocktail for the youth of the Club
resulted in 140 members attending.

On 2 September 2002, a mini-tornado (110 km/h
winds) ripped off a major part of the roof of the build-
ing. The damage was rectified after a few months, fol-
lowing a dispute resolution with the insurer.

On 28 September 2004, the Association celebrated
the opening of the newly installed lift and the new of-
fice at a cost of $195,000.

On 23 November 2004, a new committee with the in-
clusion of a few younger members took the reins of
the Association and this group continued the programs
of renovations and the inclusion of the younger mem-
bers.

On 6 December 2006, the external edifice of the build-
ing was painted at a cost of $40,000 and that breathed
vibrancy back into the building.

In 2009 we celebrated the Anniversary of 50 years of
our Association in Australia and 24 years residing in
Loco Hall.

During 2010 - the whole front verandah of the build-
ing was replaced, with 1300mm removed from its
original depth, at a cost of $72,000.

Throughout 2011- the refurbishment continued with
the storeroom, kitchenette and level 1 clubrooms up-
graded at a cost of $95,000.

The renovated Loco Hall building

LOCO HALL 1914-2014

TI EFINE XTO «LOCO HALL»

*

Tov Mdptio tou 2001, 10 KAIpakootdoio £€66ou éxta-
KNG avaykng avaxkaviomnke MANPWG Kal Umeypaen
OUPQwVia pe v eraipeia AEMKOIVEVIOV Orange,
yia mv eykardotaon SeUtepng Kepaiag yia Ti§ KIVNTEG
€ITIKOIVWVIEG.

Yug 21 Ampidiou 2002, ot éxtaxtn Tevikn Xuvéleuon
aropaociotnke va eykataotabei oto Kriplo avelkuotn-
pag pe xootog $200.000.

Y1 7 Toudiou 2002, o€ éva KOKTEIA Y1 T veoldia Tou
Yuloyou ouppeteixav 140 péin.

Yug 2 YemepPpiov 2002, évag pivi avepootpoBidog
(dvepor 110 xAp/cdpa) §NAwoe 10 PEYAAUTEPO HEPOG
mg opopng. H (npid 810p0wOnke petd améd riyoug
pnveg, Uotepa amd S1axkavoviopd e TNV acpailoTiKn
etaipeia.

Yug 28 XemepPpiou 2004, o LUAoyog eykaiviaoe m
Ae1toupyia Tou VEou avelkuoTipa Kai ToU VEOU Ypagei-
0U H€ 0UVOAIKO KOotog $195.000.

Yug 23 NoepPpiou 2004, e€edéyn véo A. XupPoudio
pe Mya vedtepa PéAn Kal GUVEXIOE Td TIPOYPAPPATA TWV
avaxkavioewv Kal MPooEAKUONG VEOTEPWY HEAWDV OTO
Y.0A\oyo.

¥1G 6 Aekepfpiou 20006, 10 e€WTEPIKO PEPOG TOU KT1Pi-
ou Bagtnke pe k6otog $40.000 Sivovrag pia véa mvon
oto Ktip1o.

Y S1dpkeia t1ou 2009 y10pTtdOTNKe N €METEI0G TwV 50
XpOvwV tou XUuMoyou otnv Auotpadia kai ta 24 xp6-
via Aertoupyiag tou oto «Loco Hall».

Y S1dpkela tou 2010, n Bepdvia oto PMPOOTIVO Hé-
pOG TOU KT1piou aviiraractdfnke pe k6otog $72.000.
Ka®’6)do 1o 2011 ouvexiobnke n avakaivion g armo-
Onkng ka1 g koudivag Kai tng AE0XNG TOU TIPWIOU 0PO-
pou pe ko6otog $95.000.
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¢ On 10 November 2012 - the renovations of level 2
were completed. These improvements included air-
conditioning, rewiring and lights, carpets, doors, new
auto-acoustic system, television and specialist sound
proofing material for the floor.

¢ On 20 June 2013 - the completion of renovations of
level 1; the office, conference room and storeroom.
This included new air-conditioning and modern auto-
acoustic system and an audio/visual projector and
screen.

+ A big day out for the community occurred on 29 No-
vember 2013 with the inauguration/opening of the
level 2 refurbishments and the attendance of spe-
cial guests, the Consul General of Greece in Victoria,
Ms Eleni Lianidou; Local Government member for
Bentleigh, Ms Elizabeth Miller MLA; Federal Member
for the seat of Calwell, Ms Maria Vamvakinou MHR
and Victorian Shadow Minister for Seniors and Age-
ing, Ms Jenny Mikakou MLC. Many other dignitaries
attended as well as a great number of members and
friends.

CONCLUSION

The Association has been in existence for over 55
years and sure, it had some tough times along the way,
but haven’t we all. What is important is that it is strong,
financially sound and committed. Best of all, its mem-
bers have a wonderful home in “Loco Hall”. In recent
years, the members modernised the facilities, smartened
up the building and restored it to its former glory.

Today, “Loco Hall” is again a proud North Melbourne
landmark and it holds a special place in the members’
hearts. “Loco Hall” has a promising future, as does our
proud Arcadian community.

LOCO HALL 1914-2014

+ Xug 10 Nogpppiou 2012, o1 avakaivioelg tou Sedtepou
opOPOU 0AoKANP®ONKAv. X11¢ PEATIOOEIG AUTEG TIEPI-
Aappavovial 0 NAEKIPOPIIOROG, T0 oUoTNHA KAja-
TI0p10U, Ta XAAld, o1 TOPTES, TO VEO OITIKO-AKOUOTIKO
oUotnpa, TnAedpaon Kkai €181K6 NXOPOVWTIKS UAIKOS yid
10 Idtwpa.

¢ Xug 20 Iouviou 2013, oloxdnpwOnkav o1 epyaocieg
avakaiviong tou ypageiou, tng aiBovoag ouvedpidoe-
v, G anofnkng tou lou opdpou mepidapPdvovtag
V€O KAIPATIONO KAl POVIEPVO OMTIKO-AKOUCTIKO oUoTn-
pa mpofoing pe 006vn.

¢ Mia peydin pépa yia tov Xudoyo ntav n 29n No-
epBpiou 2013, pe ta eykaivia/dvolypa tou Seltepou
opépou, o £y1ve mapouoia g Tevikng TIpo&évou g
EMddag otn MeABoupvn k. EAévng Alavidou, tng Bou-
Aeutn G £€8pag Mmévid kag Elizabeth Miller MLA,
¢ opoomovoiakng fouleutn g £€5pag Kodyoued, kag
Mapiag BapBaxivos MHR ka1 g oKiow6n umoupyoU
HMxiopévev e Biktwpiag kag TEvn Mikdkou MLC.
[ToA)oi aMo1 a§iwpatotxol mapeupednkav, KaBwg kai
peydrog ap1Bpog pedov kal pidwv 1ou Ludloyou.

ANOTEAEZMA

O XUMoyog oupminpwoe mavew amd 55 xpdvia kai oi-
youpa eixe 8U0KoAeG otiypég oy nopeia. To onpaviiko
eival 6 eival Suvatdg, 01KOVOPIKA UYING Kal AmoQaocioti-
KOG. To KaAUtepo amod OAd, Ta péAn €Xouv €va UIEPOXO
omit oto «Loco Hall». Ta tedeutaia xpovia Pedtimoav TG
€YKATAOTAOEIG, TO AVAKaivioav Kai tou €6woav mv maid
TOU aiyAn.

Ynpepa 1o «Loco Hall» eival maA éva umepneavo opo-
onpo oto NopO Médpmoupv ka1 Kupimg otig Kapdi€g Toug.
To pédov tou @aiveral eAmdo@opo, OIwG Kal autd ng
Apradikng marpidg.

The opening of the renovated level 2 of the Loco Hall, on 29 November 2013 and above right children dancing in an Association’s function
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Memories

DENIS GABRIEL

Denis moved into North Melbourne in 1936 when
aged 10 years. He had fond recollection of going
to the ‘Saturday arvo’ matinees at the ‘Loco’.

The main features on a Saturday afternoon (arvo) for
the young children in the ‘Loco’ was a heady mixture
of continuing adventure serials, plus a B grade movie,
usually a Western or an African type treasure adven-
ture. Each weekly serial normally ran for about 20 to
25 minutes in black and white format and some ran
over fifteen (15) episodes. The flavour of most kids’
serials could be summarised as ‘penny dreadfuls’. The
weekly excitement included such (politically incorrect
today - but who cares) classics as Tom Mix, the king
of the cowboys; the greatest Marshall of Abilene, Wild
Bill Hickok, the fastest pistoleer of the Wild West;
Phantom - the ghost who walks and the evil and ter-
rifying Fu Manchu.

The Phantom serials of the man who never dies and
his wonder dog, Wolf, was made in 1943 and featured
in many Saturday arvo movie houses around Australia,
well into the late 1950s.

Denis recollected the Tom Mix (King of the Cow-
boys) films... Buckle on y’ gun belt sonny boy and ride

Some posters of the popular movie serials and movies viewed in the Loco

LOCO HALL 1914-2014

Avapvnoeig

AIONYZIOXZ TABPIAHZ

Alovtong petakopioe oto NopO Mélpmoupv 1o

1936, oe nAikia 10 xpévwv. Eixe wpaieg avapvn-
oelg amd 1g XaPpatidrukeg €§68oug tou oto «Locox yia
Ta1vieg.

Ta faoikd mpdypappa TV ATIOYEUVPATIVOV TTaA181KOV
TTapaoctdoewVv oto «Loco» ammoTeAoUVIaV amd onpiai Kai
Hia «katdAnin» tavia B’ Babpot, ouvnbwg pia kaou-
pPmoIkn N pia appiravikn nepinétela. Kabe eféopadiaio
ene106610 Tou onplal nrav d1dpxeiag 20 €wg 25 Aemtov,
pavpdaotpo, kai pepikd Siaprovoav mavw amd dexkaré-
vie (15) ene10661a. H mo16mia twv meproodtepwv mai-
81k®V onplal ntav onwg Aépe «mg dexdpagy. ¥ autnyv
v efdopadiaia di1aoxédaon, oupmepiiapBdvoviav kai
oplopéva rhaoikd (onpepa Oa Bewpolviav «moritikd
ampemnny, aild moiog volddetal...), 6TIwG o Baciiidg v
kaoupnondwv «Top Mi», o péyag Mdpoal tng AptiAgy,
0 «Ayp1o¢ Mm1d Xikok», 0 ypnyopOtepPOG MIGTOAEPO TNG
Aypiag Atong, o «@dvrop», To @dviacpa mou mepuatd
KAl 0 KAKOG Kal TPORAKIIKOG «®ou-Mavt{ous.

To onpiad «davrop» pe tov avBpwimo mou moté dev
meBaivel ka1 1o 0KUAO ToU TouAP, TO 0OTOi0 YUPIioTNKE TO
1943 ka1 mpoPairrétav otig maidiKkég amoyeUPRAtIvVeG ToU
Y.appdrou oxed6v péxpi ta péoa g dexaetiag tou 1950.
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the Wild West with Tom and his great horse, Tony.

And then there was Fu Manchu, the villain of vil-
lains, a master criminal who used terror inspiring de-
vices, such as spiders and snakes in his evil escapades.
Drums of Fu Manchu, a 15-episode serial appeared in the
1940s and terrified lots of small boys, but of course it
was such a great adventure at the Saturday arvo at the
‘Loco’ and you and your mates and kid sister ‘wouldn’t
have missed it for quids’.

And finally, Denis fondly remembered, The Green
Hornet, a 1940s serialization which ran over thirteen
weeks with Gordon Jones playing the hero and his Ko-
rean side-kick, Kato. It was all available to the local
kids, every Saturday arvo at the “Loco”...entry ticket
three pence and a ‘gob smacker’ to suck on all through
the serials for one penny.

By the age of seventeen, Denis said, the “Loco” was a
bit ‘so so’ for a young man. While there were evening
movie sessions, it was better to catch a tram into town
to the stunning “Regent”, or to experience the luxuri-
ous Spanish décor and amazing sounds of the Wurlitzer
organ at the “Plaza” picture theatre. Best of all, there
was “Hilliers” milk bar on Collins Street, near the “Re-
gent” and that was the place to take a young lady for a
chocolate milkshake, rather than the lolly shop next to
the “Loco”.

WHILE THERE WERE EVENING MOVIE SESSIONS, IT WAS
BETTER TO CATCH A TRAM INTO TOWN TO THE STUNNING
“REGENT”, OR TO EXPERIENCE THE LUXURIOUS SPANISH
DECOR AND AMAZING SOUNDS OF THE WURLITZER
ORGAN AT THE “PLAZA” PICTURE THEATRE

The Loco-Cinestar circa 1950s
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Yin ouvéxeld, o Alovuong Oupdral TG taivieg «Top
Mié» (tou Baociiid twv Kakoupmo61dwv)... Bade tn {Hvn
pe ta motdrla oou ayopl kai iéoxioe nv Aypia Auon
pe tov Top ka1 1o omoudaio droyd tou, ToHvi.

Metd ntav o «®ou-Mavi{oU», autog o Xeip1OTOG TWV
KAKWV, 0 PEYAA0G§ eykAnjatiag mou Xpnolpomnoiovoe 61-
Agopa TPopaxtikd péoa, Omws apaxveg kai ¢idia otig
S1aPodikég evépyeiég tou. Ta «Topmava tou Pou-Ma-
vi{ou», éva onpiad 15 eneicodiowv epgaviotke otn Se-
Kaetia tou 1940 ka1 Atav apketd yla va IPOPoKPAToEl
KA0e pikpd aydpi, addd @uoikd ntav pia 1é6oo peydin
TEPIMETEINONG Ta1via oto «Loco», TIOU €0€ig Kal o1 (pilol
0ag Kal n pikpn oag adeden «8ev Ba xdvare pe timotar.

Kai t€dog, o Aloviong Bupdrai «The Green Hornet»
(«O TIpdoivog Mndpmoupagy), 1o onpiai tou 1940 mou
maifotav mavw amod dexatpeic efdopddeg pe mpwrayw-
viot 1ov I'képviov T(6ouvg kal Tov Kopedmn umnpémn
toU Kéiro.

‘Htav 6la om 81d0eon twv maidicyv g mep1oxng,
Kd0e XapBaro, oto «LOCO»... P €101TNPIO0 €10000U TPEIG
méveg Kal €va yreipit{oupl «gobsmacker» yia éva oevr,
va 1o mmii{ouv o€ 6An tn d1dpkela 10U onpial.

Yta Sexaemtd tou Xpovid, Aéel o Alovuong, O KIvi-
patoypdog «Loco» Ntav «£rol K1 €101», y1a évav veapo
avopa.

IMapotu eixe ka1 PBpadivég mapaoctdoelg, ntav mpoti-
HPOTEPO Va TIAPEl TO TPAp Kal va Tdel otnv mOAn, OTo
EKTIANKTIKO «Regent», n otov Kivnpatoypdpo «Plaza» je
NV MOAUTEAN 10TIAVIKA 81aKOCPNON KAl TO EKMANKTIKO
pouoiko opyavo Wurlitzer.

To xaAUtepo amd OAa ntav 1o pidk-pmap «Hilliers»
omv 066 KOAivg, kovid oto «Regent» ka1 €kei ntav va
TIag H€ TNV KOTIEAA 00U Y1 €va PI1AKOEIK COKOAATAG, Kal
OX1 10 «AOA100T» Simmha 010 «L.oCo».
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MARC MAROTTA

Marc worked as a waiter in the 1970s at the ball-
room in Loco Hall, which catered mainly for Ital-
ian weddings, dinner dances and a variety of social
clubs events. At that time, the Italian community was a
vibrant part of Melbourne.

Marc remembered the events were mainly conducted
on Saturday evenings but as was the custom, there was
no tipping and the pay was around $1.00 per hour.
Marc asked the boss for an increase in the wages for the
waiters as the shifts were long and very busy.

Marc said the ballroom venue was good, but small
by comparison with other locations. Next door to the
Loco Hall was ‘home’ to a hippy commune and Marc
recalled going inside ‘the dig’ after work one evening
just to have a look. “You could hear the locos and trains
arriving at the North Melbourne yards”, said Marc and
he related how that was ironical, because he never
imagined as a young waiter how his life and locomo-
tives would be entwined. He is now the Secretary of
the Locomotive Division of the Railways, Tram and Bus
Union (RTBU)... pardon the pun, but it is amazing how
the wheel turns.

TERRY SHEEDY

erry Sheedy was one of the trustees of the Loco Hall
when owned by the Union and then sold to the Pan-
arcadians. Terry’s signature appears on the contract of
the sale document.
Terry was an electric train driver and became the
president of the Rail, Tram and Bus Union’s locomotive
division.

The Arcadia Reception, 1987

LOCO HALL 1914-2014

MAPK MAPOTTA

pydotnke wg oepPitdpog om Sekaetia tou 1970 omv

aiBouca xopou oto «Loco Hall», émou yivoviav xu-
piwg 1TaA1Koi Yapo1, Xopoi Kal pid moikiAia ekdnAmoswv
S81apépwv oudrdywv. Exeivn v €mOXn, N ITAAIKA KO-
vémrta ntav éva {wvtavé koppdu mg MerBoupvng. O
Mapx Qupdral wg 6Aeg o1 ekdniwoelg diopyavaovoviay
Kupiwg 10 XdpPato 1o Ppddu kai n apoifn niav mepimou
éva SoAdpio v wpa ka1 énwg ouvnBi{otav, Xwpig Pp1ro-
Swpnpa. O Mapk itnoe and 10 agpeviiké avénon piocbou
Y1a toug ogpPitopoug, kKabwg o1 Bapdieg Ntav peydleg Kai
KOUPAOTIKEG.

O Mapk Aéel wg n aiBouca xopou ntav kain, aid
HIKpN o€ oUyKpion Je dheg. Aimha oto «Loco Hall» ntav
éva «oTitl» pe p1a Ko1votnta Ximig kai o Mapk Bupdrtai
WG mye péoa pia gopd petd m Souleld yia va Sel mwg
eival. «<AKOUYeG TIG PNXAvEG Kal Td TpEva va GpTdvouv oto
vien6 tou Nopf Mépmoupv», Aéel 0 Mapk mpooBétoviag
ot mmoté dev pavrtaldrav wg veapog oepPitopog mw¢ n
{wn 10U Ka1 01 pnxavég kamola npépa Ba ouvdéoviav. O
Mapk eivai onpepa I'pappatéag oty Evwon X18npodpo-
pwv, Tpap xai Aew@opeiwv (RTBU)... Eival ekmAnktikd
T0 IWG Ta PEPVeL Kapld gpopd n {wn.

TEPI ZINTI

Tép1 Xivu ntav €vag amd toug 81axe1p1otég Tou «Loco

Hall», 6tav avinke omv Evwon xal otn Ouvéxeld
nwinfnke otoug IMavaprddeg. H umoypapn tou Tép1 ep-
@aviletal oto oupPoéraio oinong. O Tépr ntav odnyog
NAEKTPIKOV TPaivwv Kal €y1ve o mpoedpog ToU TINPATOG
odnywv g Evwong X18npodpopwv, Tpap kai Aew@o-
peiwv. Oupdral 611 mapakoloufnoe moAEG ouvedpldoelg
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He remembered attending numerous meetings dur-
ing the union’s ownership of the property. The great
events, he recalled, were the dinner dances, which at-
tracted many union participants and their families.

Usually the tables held ten people at any one time
and no less than 15 plus tables would occupy the func-
tion room. They were great evenings and patrons en-
joyed good bands, entertainment and dinners.

PANAYIOTIS (PETER) YIANNOUDES

anayiotis came from Cyprus in 1956 by air. In

Cyprus he had worked in the cinema. On arrival
in Melbourne, he noticed there were no films being
shown in the Greek language and he applied for and
got an exclusive contract for Greek films in 1957. He
acquired a projector and began showing films once a
week. “Hoyts” cinema replaced their projectors every
ten years and he purchased good quality used ma-
chines. He showed Greek and Italian films at various
locations around Melbourne. The Italians liked dubbed
films, but not the Greeks, who preferred to hear the
original language.

“Loco Hall” was a beautiful theatre with chandeliers,
but it was not kept up-to-date due to difficulties ac-
quiring a long lease. Tickets were sold from a ticket
box set up in the centre of the foyer and from the of-
fice. The theatre had stalls and lounge (upstairs) areas.
The screen had been updated and moved in front of
the stage. The seating was fixed and the front stalls
were the cheap area where all the kids sat. The major
cinema chains were unhappy with independent foreign
language films being shown in Melbourne, especially
after the introduction of Television in 1956, which

The Loco Reception today

LOCO HALL 1914-2014

otav 1o Ktipio PBpiokoviav otnv 1810ktnoia ¢ Evwong.
Ta peydAa yeyovota mou Qupdral nitav o1 xopoi mou S10p-
Yavovoviav Kdl OTOUG OTI0ioUG CUPHETEIXaV TTOAG péAn
¢ Evwong pe 11§ o1koyévelég toug. Yuvnbwg ota tparé-
Qa rdBovrav 8éra dropa xdbe @opd xar omv aiBouvoa
ekndimoewv umpxav ndvw amd 15 tpanéQa.

Hrtav omoudaiol xopoi ka1 6001 mapevupiokoviav dia-
okéSadav pe Karég opxnotpeg, xopd Kai gpayntd.

NMANATIQTHZ NTANNOYAHZ

IMavayiong npbe agponopikwg and myv Kumpo 1o

1956. Exel €ixe epyaotei o€ Kivnpatoypd@o xai 6tav
épraoe mapampnoe Ot dev mpoPdroviav taivieq otnv
eMnvIKn YAwooa kal €tol 1o 1957 mmpe 111a armokA€1oTI-
KN oUpPaon yia eMnVIKEG ta1vieq. Ayopace pia pnxavn
mipoPoing xai dpxioe va mpoPddlel taivieg pia popd v
eBSopada. Ta orvepd Hoyts avrikadiototoav 1ig pnxaveég
pofoAng kdBe 10 xpdvia ka1 katdpepe va mdpel pnxaveg
KaANG mo16tntag. ITpoRale eAANVIKEG Kal ITAANKEG TAIVieg
oe 81apopoug xwpoug otn MerBoupvn. O1 Itaroi eixav
petaylwttiopéveg tarvieg, aidd o1 ‘EXnveg mpotipouoav
Va akouv T yA®OOod ToU TIPWIOTUIIoU, Je unétitAoug. To
«Loco Hall» nitav éva 6pop@o Béarpo pe modueraioug,
aXa 8ev exouyxpovi{dtav yiati vrmmpxav Suokolieg yia
pakpoxpdvia picBwon. Ta €101tnpia TwAoUVIav amod éva
tapeio mou eixe otnOei 01O KEVIPO TOU PoUAyIE Kal ard To
ypageio. To Béarpo eixe miateia ka1 Bewpeia (oto emdvw
eminedo). H 006vn eixe ekouyxpoviotei ka1 petagpépOn-
KE OT0 PIIPOoTIvé pépog tng oknvng. Ta kaBiopara Atav
otaBepd ka1 o1 pmpootivoi mdykol hrav ¢Onvoi, 6mou
KkdBovtav ta maibid. O1 peyddol Kivnparoypdpol niav
duoapeotnpévol pe TG evoydwooeg Tarvieg mou mpofa-
doviav omv MelBoupvn, €181kd petd my €10aywyn ng
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decimated attendances at the major theatres.

The problem for the cinemas was that until the mid-
1960s there were a wide range of restrictions in Vic-
toria on shops, live plays, public attractions and movie
theatres prohibiting trading, performances and screen-
ing of films on Sundays.

These Sunday restrictions impacted on foreign lan-
guage entertainment, but the big nights were Fridays
and Saturdays.

PETER PAXINOS

eter was a young boy in the 1940s and early 1950s.

Though he did not live in North Melbourne he went
to the Loco Picture Theatre on Saturday afternoons
with his cousin Denis Gabriel, who was a few years
his senior.

Peter remembered the serials and the adventures of
the Green Hornet and Wild Bill Hickok. Peter listened
to the kids serials on the wireless, including ‘Dad and
Dave’, but to go to the Loco and watch the serials was
a thrill and he remembered the Westerns.

Though Peter was young, he remembered the lolly
shop over the road from the Loco and it was an impor-
tant part of any small boy’s life, because it had a pin-
ball machine. This would have been an early electro-
magnetic machine, which appeared in Australia around
1950 and had a distinctive set of chimes and flipper
buttons located on the side of the machine.

Patterns and special designs make the Loco Hall unique

LOCO HALL 1914-2014

mledpaong 1o 1956, mou peiwoe onpaviikd to Koveo twv
Kivnpatoypdwv. To mpdPAnpd toug ntav Ot péxpl ta
péoa g dexaetiag tou 1960 ummpxe éva eupy GpAdopa me-
p10p1I0I®V otn Biktwpia yia katactparta, Oeatpixd €pya,
dnpdoia afloféara kai Kivnparoypdpoug mov anaydpeu-
av g mapaotdoelg kal mpofodn taviov tg Kuplakég.

Autoi 01 meplopiopoi eixav aviiktumo kai otnv §evo-
yAdwoon Puxaywyia, adld o1 peydleg voxteg ntav o1 Ia-
PAOKEVEG Kal Ta XdPBara.

MANATIQTHZ NMAZINOZXZ

TMavayiwing ntav éva veapd ayépi o Seraetia tou

1940 pe apxég tou 1950. Av ka1 o i610g 6ev {oU-
oe oto Nopf Méiumoupv, mydive oToV KIVIPATOypA(o
«Loco» ta amoyetparta tou XaPPdrou, pe tov §aderpo tou
Alovuoio TaPpidn, o omoiog ntav pepikd xpovia peyaiv-
1epdg tou. O Tavayiwng Bupdral ta onplad kai 1§ mepi-
néteieg ou «Green Hommet» ka1 tou «Wild Bill Hickok».
Axouye ta maibika onpiad oto padio, oupnepiiappavo-
pévov twv «Dad and Dave», ad\d 1o va mdel oto «Loco»
Ka1 va mapakolouBnoel ta onpial, nrav 18iaitepn ouyki-
vnon ka1 QupnOnke t1g oe1pég TwV youéatepv. AV Kal Atav
véog tote, BupnOnke 10 «AdM1com» Simda amd 10 «Loco»
Ka1 autod ntav €va onpaviiko pépog e wng ke pikpos
ayop1oU, eme1dn eixe éva QMmepdkl. Autoé Oa nrtav pia
armé 11§ IPWTEG NAEKTPO-PAYVNTIKEG PNXAVES, TTOU ERPAVI-
otnkav otmnv Auvotpadia mepinmou 1o 1950, pe ta Xapaxn-
P10TIKA NXNTIKA €QE KAl Td KOUPTIIA OTO TAdL.
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